STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

October 13, 2015
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ #7549908
TITLE: Maintenance and Contract for CNG Terminals at URI and Pontiac Ave-DOA

Closing Date and Time: 10/21/15 10:00 AM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1 (5 pages) the following is noted:

This addendum posts sign in sheets from non-mandatory pre bid conference held 10/7/15 at 10am at URI
and Pontiac Ave.

This addendum posts notes from pre bid conference and answers questions sent in on line.

As noted by buyer at pre bid conference:
This is a non-mandatory pre bid conference
Bids may be received from other vendors not attending these pre bids.
Questions are being accepted on line until 10/9/15 at 5pm. The email address and instructions how
to submit questions is on the bid proposal. We have received a couple set of questions already which will
be answered in the addendum.

Due to the length of bid and time constraints, at the public opening, I will only read the names of
those vendors submitting proposals.

Notes from Pre bid conference:

This is a three (3) year contract.

The activity at both locations is minimal.

Both locations service only State vehicles.

Parts are to be provided by the vendor. The agency will determine the dollar amount when parts can
be replaced without quoting first and when a quote will be required before replacement. There is a space on

line 40 of the Request for Quote form that requires “Percent off Manufacturers List Price” should be filled
in.
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Questions submitted on line:
1. What brand of compressors are to be maintained?

URI-Bauer Unit C-180. Installed by AEC. Current vendor has stated compressors and
priority panels have been overhauled.

Pontiac Ave-Ariel Model JGP/2 package by ANGI.

2. What brand of controls do they have?
URI-Escon Dispensers TGT
Pontiac Ave-ANGI
3. What year were the stations built?
URI-Early 2000
Pontiac Ave-2002
4. Who is currently performing the maintenance on the stations?
Consolidated Utilities
5. The scope of work and price sheet do not mention provision of spare parts and parts for repairs.
Will the State provide all repair parts and consumables for maintenance? If the Vendor is to
provide them, how are they to be priced?

Parts are to be provided by the vendor. The agency will determine the dollar amount when
parts can be replaced without quoting first and when a quote will be required before replacement. There
is a space on line 40 of the Request for Quote form that requires “Percent off Manufacturers List Price”
should be filled in.

6. Can you please list and detail the type and age of the equipment at each location?
Compressor(s)
Dryers
Dispensers
Storage
Priority Panels

See 1,2 and 3 above.

7. What type of use do these two stations get in terms of weekly and monthly volume?

Both of these sites have minimal usage.
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8. Do the stations have POS systems?

Yes. It is a fuel terminal Key/Card reader sold and supported by TRAK
ENGINEERING,INC (computer fuel management ) and managed by RI State Fleet Operations. Only
for State vehicles.

9. Do you have existing maintenance logs that can be reviewed for prior work and repairs at each
location?

There are currently no maintenance logs available. Existing vendor provides a detailed
work order form with their invoice.
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